




































































Impoundment Date Impounded Acres
Meadville Marsh 1966 105
Sprout Marsh 1968 140
Ruddy Marsh 1971 (subdivided 1997) 345
Hunt Club Marsh 1976 340
Wood Marsh 1972 (subdivided 1996) 350
Spring Marsh 1970 140
Spring Paddy 1978 20
Finks Paddy 1968 ” 30
Paddy #1 1972 50
Paddy #2 1972 58
Paddy #3 ’ 1972 50
Paddy #4 1972 50
Paddy #5 1972 40
Mud Creek Paddy 1993 7
Mud Creek Marsh 1993 35
2,615

Recent developments have included the construction of: (1) Finks Paddy Overlook on Route
77 in 1990; (2) Mud Creek Paddy and Mud Creek Marsh in 1993; and (3) a new overlook on Route 77
in 1993. These developments also included the acquisition of the 84-acre Hilburger Estate in 1994.
During the 1990s, Feeder, Wood, and Ruddy Marshes were subdivided to increase emergent marsh
acreage and quality.

The State and Federal Areas Today

The above state and federal areas are contiguous with the larger federal area saddled between
the two state areas. All are managed to provide two uncommon Western New York habitat types,
emergent marshes, and undisturbed grasslands. These two habitats will benefit a variety of wildlife,

including endangered and threatened species, marsh birds, waterfowl, shorebirds, and furbearers.

Both the state and federal areas are opened annually for waterfowl and upland game hunting

- under carefully controlled conditions. Waterfowl hunting permits are required daily on Iroquois and
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on the state areas for the opening day and or first weekend. Permits for trapping are required on all

three areas to manage furbearer populations.

These areas also provide an increasingly important educational service for local high schools
and universities. Since 1988, six Masters research projects dealing with waterfowl and uncommon
wildlife have been completed on the state and federal areas. Lookout areas have been constructed
where motorists can enjoy excellent views of wetland habitats and migrating waterfowl. It is estimated
that approximately 300,000 Canada geese stop here annually for several weeks. In addition, ducks,
marsh birds, shorebirds, and songbirds can be easily observed on the areas. There are also

opportunities for spectacular photographs, especially with telescopic lenses.

In 1974, an educational center was established on the Oak.Orchard area, located on
Knowlesville Road. Many nature trails have been created and radiate from this pavilion-type center.
The Federal headquarters, completed in 1973, also provides an educational center on Casey Road. A
nature trail that circles Swallow Hollow Marsh was completed in 1967. The Kanyoo trail, which starts

on Route 77, was completed in 1986.

During the spring migration period, approximately 50,000 people visited the complex, some

from as far away as Toronto, Canada.

John White Wildlife Management Area

The area (339.35 acres) used for the John White Memorial Game Farm was purchased from
Alida P. Norton on June 15, 1945, for $21,000 by the New York State Conservation Department. The
game farm was named in honor of John A. White, a native of Western New York, who was appointed
Commissioner of the New York State Conservation Department by Governor Thomas E. Dewey in
1943. Previously, Mr. White was president of the Steuben County Federation of Conservation Clubs
and president of the New York State Conservation Council. Mr. White died of pancreatitis at the age
of 43 on December 31, 1944. There are some claims that Mr. White left the state a large sum of
money, which was used to purchase the Alida P. Norton farm. The house on the east side of Route
63/77 was built around 1830 and is listed in the first edition of The Architectural Heritage of Genesee

County, NY.

After being purchased, the John White Memorial Game Farm was put into immediate
production and, in 1946, reared 5,797 pheasants from chicks hatched on the farm. In 1965,
Conservation Department staff visited Japan and Korea and obtained eggs for the Japanese Green and
the Korean Ringneck pheasants. The Korean Ringneck was raised at John White until 1971. In 1992,
Manchurian male pheasants were brought to the farm and ;rossed with the game farm hen to produce a
wilder, stronger-flying pheasant. This technique was used until 1999, when the last pheasants were
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shipped from the farm. During the last 30 years, this farm produced approximately 17,000 adult
pheasants and thousands of day-old chicks and young pheasants annually. Managers of the John White
Memorial Game Farm were Bill Blew from 1946 101970, Raymond Krause from 1970 to 1991 and
David Serbonich from 1991 to 1999. All operations ceased at the John White Memorial Game Farm
on December 31, 1999. On April 1, 2000, by Order of Commissioner John P. Cahill, the name of the
John White Memorial Game Farm was changed to the John White Wildlife Management Area.

Future use of the area will include dog training and field trials, youth pheasant hunts, harvest
and management of native grasses, and special projects such as the trumpeter swan migration

experiment.
History of the Tonawanda Indian Reservation ,

The Tonawanda Indian Reservation was once part of Robert Morris’s 4-million-acre farm,
purchased from Massachusetts in 1791. Actually, however, this land still belonged to the Indians. By
devious means, Thomas Morris, son of Robert, persuaded the Seneca chiefs to relinquish the land for

$100,000.

Fifteen hundred Senecas led by Red Jacket, Cornplanter, Billy Joe, and other famous chiefs
met with Morris at Big Tree in Geneseo to consummate the Big Tree Treaty on September 15, 1797.

According to this treaty, the following reservations were to be set aside for the Senecas:

¢ (Canauagus Reservation - two square miles on the Genesee River west of
Avon;

« Little Beards and Big Tree Reservations - four square miles on the
Genesee opposite Geneseo;

» Squeakie Reservation - two square miles on the Genesee north of Mt.
Morris;

¢ Gardeau Reservation - 28 square miles on both sides of the Genesee in
Castile and Mt. Morris;

« (Canadea Reservation - six square miles on both sides of the Genesee in
Allegany County;

« Qil Spring Reservation - one square mile on the line between Cattaraugus
and Allegany Counties;

+ Allegany Reservation — 42 square miles on both sides of the mouth of
Cattaraugus Creek;

¢ Buffalo Reservation — 130 square miles(83,200 acres) on both sides of
Tonawanda Creek, mostly in Genesee County; and

 Tuscarora Reservation - one square mile, three miles east of Lewiston in
Niagara County.




On January 15, 1838, a treaty was negotiated at Buffalo Creek that required the Seneca Indians
to relinquish the Tonawanda Indian Reservation to the Ogden Land Company. In return, the United
States Government agreed to set aside a tract of land west of Missouri for the Indians, plus 6ther
considerations. This treaty, however, met with objections from the Indians and their friends, the
Quakers, and resulted in a compromise treaty of May 20, 1842, which required the Ogden Land
Company to release the Allegany and Cattaraugus Reservations and a proportionate share of the monies
due to the Senecas but confirmed the sale of the Tonawanda Reservation.

Frustrated with this compromise treaty, which allowed sale of their land, the Tonawanda
Senecas stated at a Council of all Senecas their intention to take care of themselves and to continue to
occupy the Tonawanda Reservation. They thereby established themselves as a separate body with a
corporate name, the Tonawanda Band of Senecas. As a separate r;ation, they continued to fight for the
land and refused to move from their reservation. During this time, the homesteads of some settlers
were burnt in protest. In 1856, Ely Parker went to Washington to lobby on behalf of his kinsmen.
Through his efforts, a decision was reached which held that appraisal of the improvements by the
Indians was not made and the assent of the tribe was not given in Council, and therefore, the Ogden

Land Company was not entitled to possession.

A second compromise treaty was negotiated on November 5, 1857, calling for the use of
$165,000 of the $250,000 paid to the Senecas under the terms of the treaty of 1842 to buy back 7,549
acres of the 12,800 acres of the original reservation. On February 14, 1863, the Secretary conveyed
these lands and a fee in trust to Lucias Robinson, Comptroller of the State of New York, and his
successors in office for the Tonawanda Band of Seneca Indians. The interest on this fund is paid

annually to the Tonawanda Senecas by the United States Government.

During the time when the Ogden Land Company had possession of the Tonawanda
Reservation, many lots were sold to settlers. At this time, the disputed land formerly owned by

Johnson and Babel was sold from the original Tonawanda Reservation.

Governing Body

The governing body of the Tonawanda Reservation is the Council of Tonawanda Seneca
Chiefs. In this Council, there are eight Sachem chiefs and eight sub-chiefs. One Sachem and sub-chief
are elected from each clan by the clan mothers and serve for life on good behavior. Sachem Chiefs can

attend the local Councils and the Councils of the Six Nations. However, sub-chiefs can only attend

local Councils.

According to the New York State Indian Law, an election on the first Tuesday in June is held

on the reservation, at which time a president, clerk, treasurer, marshal, and three peace makers are
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elected. The president and three peace makers are elected from the Chiefs Council, while the other
officers are elected from outside the Chiefs Council. Their term of office is for one year. Every
enrolled male Indian of full age whose name is on the annuity roll is eligible to vote. Occasionally, a
referendum vote is held on some issues. The result of this vote goes back to the Chiefs Council for

approval.
Community Structure

As mentioned before, the Tonawanda Band of Seneca Indians is divided into eight clans.
These clans are known as: Turtle, Snipe, Wolf, Bear, Beaver, Deer, Heron, and Hawk. According to
custom, each Seneca is supposed to marry outside the clan, with the children becoming members of

their mother’s clan.
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